# JHAMMAD REHAN

Sr Software Engineer

+971568052044 @ mrmuhammadrehan65@gmail.com *P* https://shorturl.at/EqpER Dubai

# SUMMARY

I am a software engineer working on web applications and mobile applications. I have been

developing professionally for 7 years I have a bit off a diverse job history. I have been working on IOT's, Mobile App Development, System Engineer,

I can help everywhere in the stack and I love wearing multiple hats to an extent. Although, I do think my strongest skills are in software engineering. Most of my positions utilized agile-like development

A day in my life may consist of: prepping web art, fixing some front-end bugs, adding an API endpoint, dockerizing

an application, database design, configuring a library, setting up a build or deployment plan

#### SKILLS

1	Frontend				
	React.js	Next.js	Angular	Flutter	
	React-Native Redux		TypeScript		
Backend					
	Node.js	Express.js	Nest.js	_	
	RebbitMQ	Kafka	Redis	SpringBoot	
,	MySql	Postgress	MongoDb	)	
	C#.Net	Php			

## **Cloud Providers**

AWS GCP Vercel

## **CMS Systems**

Wordpress Strapi Sanity

## Web Application and Services

Tomcat	Apache	Nainx

## **Opertating Systems**

Windows XP,7,8,10,11 Linux Ubuntu,Kali

Unix - Mac

## **EXPERIENCE**

# Sr Software Engineer

# **Phoenix Group**

Phoenix Group provide access to a crypto exchange and an innovation lab, assisting clients with a secure and smooth digital asset trading experience.

- Guide and mentored developers resolving technical issues to ensure high-quality standards. Defined the architecture for applications and websites, ensuring robust and scalable solutions that meet business requirements.
- Developed mobile apps and created SEO-friendly websites and dashboards.
- Designed and developed complex dashboards for miners monitoring and APIs, providing real-time insights and analytics.
- Built and maintained Digital Mining websites and mobile apps for selling TH/s interfaces over the BTC pools.

# Sr Software Engineer

## Amadeus

**#** 10/2021 - 11/2023 O Dubai

Amadeus empowers the global travel and tourism industry. From airlines to search engines, travel agencies to hotels

- Designed and maintained high-performance software applications with Angular and Spring Boot. Collaborated with cross-functional teams to implement new features, enhancing user experience and functionality
- Conducted thorough code reviews, adhering to best practices and maintaining high code quality standards.
- Implemented unit tests to ensure robustness, handling edge cases, usability, and overall reliability of the applications
- Managed code changes using Git, maintaining a clean and efficient version control system.
- Deployed applications using Azure CI/CD pipelines, automating testing and deployment processes for faster and more reliable releases.

## Full Stack Developer

## Winsoft Solutions

**a** 08/2019 - 09/2021 Oubai

苗 12/2017 - 07/2019 🛛 🖓 Dubai

Winsoft provides healthcare technology solutions empowering the healthcare ecosystem with collaborative intelligence.

- Collaborated with development teams to discuss and design user interface ideas and applications, aligning with project requirements and user expectations.
- Developed responsive components, ensuring seamless user experiences.
- Monitored application performance, identifying bottlenecks and implementing optimizations to enhance speed and reliability.
- Documented application changes and developed updates, maintaining comprehensive records to facilitate ongoing development and future enhancements.

## Full Stack Developer

## **NAAT Services**

NAAT provide technical services and supports their customers in the intelligent deployment of their products and services.

- Developed and implemented robust front-end architecture to support innovative user interface concepts.
- Led mobile and web application development projects, delivering high-quality applications.
- Created reusable libraries for applications, enhancing code efficiency and reusability. Actively communicated with clients to gather requirements, provide updates, and implement
- changes related to applications and features.
- Published APIs and maintained backend services, ensuring high performance and scalability of applications.

# Jr Software Developer

# **ANF Solutions**

**m** 05/2015 - 07/2017 Pakistan

- Developed Android applications, delivering intuitive and user-friendly mobile solutions. Created desktop applications, providing robust and efficient software for various business needs.
- Managed client data, feeds, and designs, ensuring accuracy and integration with applications.
- Wrote clean, modular code to facilitate future updates and maintenance, adhering to best coding practices.

. Provided ongoing maintenance and support for existing applications, ensuring their stability and performance.

## **EDUCATION**

# **Computer Science**

Comsats Institute of Information Technology 🛱 07/2013 - 07/2017 Islamabad, Pakistan Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Computer Science



O Dubai

🛱 11/2023 - Present